

EAST AFR. PRO
10155

C O
10155
RE 25 10 20

W.P. / C.A.

C.A.G. Tel
SERVING Para
1920
Mrd Feby.
Last previous Paper

Circular
Dye Industry

Enquires if preferential treatment of products of British origin is prevented by treaty obligation

*Mr Baskin
Mr B. Standley*

- In the circular, 19/9/19 see B.T. 52722/19 Standley.*
- It seems less than that preferential treatment of the same proposed - or rather decided - in the circular is not permissible under the terms of the Convention of 1919, which is not yet ratified, but as to the exact position I wish we have more to*

Carroll

*6 Nov 20
10 B.T. 18 March 1920*

It is ^{not} ~~not~~ ^{clearly} ~~clearly~~ ^{stated} ~~stated~~ that the new
Convention will be ratified
and include the old Agreement

President
Bliss
Committee
Jelly

Under the present Agreement
remain in force (the last I & II of the new
convention see the 1st & 2nd of the new)

3 of this is the case, we must
elaborate accordingly. & also to

~~the new~~ ~~Agreement~~
the ^{new} ~~new~~ ~~Agreement~~ ^{concerns} ~~concerns~~ ^{to} ~~to~~ ^{be} ~~be~~ ^{included} ~~included~~ ⁱⁿ ~~in~~ ^{the} ~~the ^{new} ~~new~~ ^{convention} ~~convention
~~Agreement~~ ^{appearing} ~~appearing~~ ^{them} ~~them~~
at least in part of the Agreement.~~~~

It is ^{not} ~~not~~ ^{clearly} ~~clearly~~ ^{stated} ~~stated~~ that the new
Convention will be ratified
and include the old Agreement

Bliss

The new Agreement is ^{not} ~~not~~ ^{clearly} ~~clearly~~ ^{stated} ~~stated~~ that the new
Convention will be ratified
and include the old Agreement

Under the present Agreement
remain in force (the last I & II of the new
convention see the 1st & 2nd of the new)

Under the present Agreement
remain in force (the last I & II of the new
convention see the 1st & 2nd of the new)

I agree. The point is to secure
 the right of all countries to
 the right of all countries to
 of Belgian manufactures, it is the only
 cannot be done -

C.S. 11/3/20

Mr. Emery. At 11

handle in 5/10

above.

to 1/2

1/10/20

Sir H. Glad.

This is I think largely academic.
 Presumably there is no very flourishing
 industry in the conventional
 sense. However that may be,
 I should not discuss the matter
 of the matter without
 at least considering the views on the
 two questions, whether the Protocol
 Principles Acts are in force in the
 conventional sense so far as former
 days' stuff are concerned, in spite of
 Art. 232 of the Treaty, and if so,

whether these provisions must
be read as forbidding temporary
prohibitions of import of woolen
clothes of G.rod. during the reconstruction

G.E. 2p. 1. 20

H. Parsons for separate page.

You + I have discussed

the 1st limit

4 2 21

5/1/20

See H. Reed

As far as German goods are
concerned, I see no objection to whatever
we please. The Berlin + Brussels Acts are
no longer in force between G.B. + Germany, +
when the new Convention comes into force we
shall have a free hand as regards German goods
until Germany becomes a member of the C. of N. and
adheres to the Convention.

But the article involves the prohibition of all
foreign dyes + dyestuffs (except under licence).
We could of course restrict our own authorities to
issue licences freely except in the case of German
goods.

... the Belgian ...
... the Congo ...
... kind of goods ...
... nothing in the articles to show that the prohibition
is to be temporary only

C.S.
A.J.H.
5/1/20

C.O.
10185

Enclosure telegrams from the Office of the
Government of the East Africa Protectorate to the
Secretary of State for the Colonies.

Dated 23rd February

(Received Colonial Office 9.50 a.m. 25th February 1920)

23rd February.

With reference to your circular despatch 19th
September relative to dye industry. Please inform me
whether preferential treatment of products of British
origin is prevented by treaty obligations.

BOWRING.

day 10155 sep

30
Seal 1:30
6/3/20
30
JK

DRAFT Tel (Code)

- (1) former Nairobi
- (2) former ~~East Africa~~
- (3) ~~the former East Africa~~
- (4) former ~~East Africa~~
- (5) ~~former East Africa~~

manstealer
(6 months)

MINUTE.

20 (1) only You. det. of 23 Feb

all 4/1/20

at 5.3.20

at 5.3.20

very common det. of 19 Sept.

X Mr. Grindle

50
(12/11/19)
S.S.

circular eye industry

technical

in view of

agreements

of

of

of

of

of

of

of

of

of

of

of

international

of

of

of

of

of

of

of

at 5.3.20

of

German East Africa
Unmodified
Jan 21 1921

Handwritten scribble

